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i    Code A    i 

From: Williams, David 

Sent: 07 June 2007 16:50 

TO: i ......... -Cod-e -.~ .......... i 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER Gosport burials.. 

Thanks[code Ai 
! 

From:i ......... -Cod-e-,& .......... i 
Sent: 07 June 2007 13:35 
To: Williams, David 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER Gosport burials.. 

Dave                                                                         , ................................... 
Spoke with Paul HYLTON this morning, direct dial numbe#, ......... _�_._0_d__e_._A_._ ....... j He is unable to 
give any time scale save that Field Fisher Waterhouse Manchester branch are now dealing 
with the matter, although they only had the brief for about one month they did pick up the 
investigation from Eversheds so some of the work was already prepared although whether 
there investigation is running along the same lines he was unable to say. He would be more 
than happy to speak to the coroner if he whished to speak to him direct and stressed that 
there investigation should not hold up the coroner in any way 

i 
i 

i Code A i 
= 

From: Williams, David 
Sent: 07 June 2007 08:27 
To:[~i-~o~e-~--i 

_C£de_A_ ........ i Grocott, David; Watts, Steve 
Subject’ FW: OP ROCHESTER Gosport burials.. 

File note. 

Spoke with the coroner Mr HORSLEY 6.6.2007. 
He has approached HCC to commission the inquests and funding to retiring Coroner 
Andrew BRADLEY. 

DW. 

[.C_od.e__Ai Can you please contact GMC and establish where they are with their investigation 
and timescales for completion.. 

Thanks.DW. 

From: Williams, David 
Sent: 06 June 2007 17:32 
To: ’Horsley, David’ 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER Gosport burials.. 

Yes.. the remaining 7 were cremated..DW. 

12/06/2007 
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From: Horsley, David [mai~t~[~~~.~~i 
Sent-’ 06 .lune 2007 24:23 
To: Williams, David 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER Gosport burials.. 

Thanks, Dave. 
Were all the rest cremated ? 
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David C. Horsley 

H.M. Coroner 

Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

..... Original Message ..... . ...................................................................................... 
From: Williams, David [mailto Code C 
Sent: 06 ]une 2007 14:17 L .................................................................................... J 
TO." Horsley, David 
Subject: OP ROCHESTER Gosport burials.. 

Mr HORSLEY.. 

As discussed.. 

Regards..DW. 

From: Williams, David 

Sent: 19 December 2006 13:53 

To: ’Horsley, David’ 

Subject: Op Rochester Media draft 18 12 061dec 

<<Op Rochester Media draft 18 12 06.doc>> 

Mr HORSLEY. 

As discussed please find attached our draft media release.. 

Of the final ten cases.. 

3 burials.. All St Anne’s Cemetery.. GOSPORT.. 
Sheila GREGORY 
Elsie DEVINE 
Elsie LAVENDER. 

Regards DW. 

********************************************************************************* 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. 
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 

12/06/2007 
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any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other 
than the intended recipient. 

This email is for the intended recipient only. 

If an addressing, transmission or other error 

has misdirected this email, please notify the 

author by replying to this email. 

If you are not the intended recipient you must 

not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 

This email may be monitored, read, recorded 

and/or retained by Portsmouth City Council. 

Email monitoring/blocking software may be used. 
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